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Dear Sir,

L
- bSa.2sunn

ith reference to your application of 26th Eeptember,
1956, in respect of the above-mentioned premises, I have to in-form 

you thEt the condition attached to the Council's formal
decjsion, conveyed in my letter of 29th October, 1956 ,  should reads-"The 

use being discontinued and determined on or
before 23ri June, 1963."

A

.

I snail be glad if you will retain this letter as a
formal amendment and I also enclose herewith the Council's decision
in respect of the addition E.t the retr of these premises. I regret
any inconvenience caused.

Yours faithfully,

J. H. Sullivan, Esq.,
7, treshfields Avenue,
Uprnthster,
Essex.

A r c h i t e c t  t o  t h e  Council.


